Buildings, Lands, Vehicles and Equipment Committee Sheffield Lake, Ohio May 5, 2020

This regular meeting of the Buildings, Lands, Vehicles and Equipment Committee was held Tuesday, May 5, 2020. Chairman Wtulich called the meeting to order at 7 PM.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

Present: Wtulich, Radeff, Cizl, Mayor Bring, Superintendent Hastings, Law Director Graves

Absent: None

Attending: None

<u>MINUTES</u>: February 4, 2020 - *Motion by Cizl/Second by Radeff to approve the minutes with any corrections noted. Yeas All.

<u>PRESENTATIONS:</u> None. CORRESPONDENCE: None.

OLD BUSINESS:

A) *Shoreway Shopping Center* – Superintendent Hastings reported the Northcoast Community Woodshop did receive their grant and I wrote a thank you letter to the Mayor and administration. We conducted environmental phase two here today, which is core drilling. That is because of the dry cleaner being there.

B) *General Maintenance* – Superintendent Hastings reports we are working on our service building still. However, that was severely impacted with the virus and altering of manpower. We hope to get back to that soon.

C) Joyce E Hanks Civic Center – Superintendent Hastings reports the community center was also impacted. There have been no civic groups or rentals going on. The Mayor had me join a conference call today with the the Board of Health concerning recreation and various civic and recreational activities. One of the topics was rental halls. Because the order is requiring ten people or less still, it was suggested you not rent out the facility. There is some obligation by the owner to enforce or police the people attending. They did use the word July a lot, which concerned me. Obviously, everything is subject to change. As they talked about youth sports and our recreation program in the community center, all of it had an undertone of July. Councilman Radeff asks did you say they were starting Community Rd. or is that on hold? Superintendent Hastings replies they are

starting the TLCI which is through the Shoreway Shopping Center. Construction is scheduled for May 11. Community, which will intersect that, is on hold.

D) **NEW BUSINESS:** Chairman Wtulich asks did we transfer over one of the police cars to the building inspector? Mayor Bring replies yes. We will not be purchasing a police car this year nor any equipment. We are going to be very cautious.

E) CITIZENS COMMENTARY: None.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this committee, *Motion by Cizl/Second by Radeff to adjourn at 7:05 PM. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE AFFIRMATION:

This Meeting of the City Committee of the City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio, was held and conducted under all Rules and Regulations Governing the Sunshine Laws of the State of Ohio as they may apply. All meetings are recorded and available in Council's Office.

CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES Brandy Randolph CHAIRMAN William Wtulich Jr.

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Committee Of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this Is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of the Buildings & Lands Committee of May 5, 2020.

> COUNCIL PRESIDENT Rick Rosso